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30 July 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Administrative Staff

THROUGH Chief, Operations Group
SUBJECT PIMSA Contract
1.

We request contractin
reau to acquir
Prensa Independiente Me

g authority for
e intercept and republication
Xicana, S.A. (PIMSA).

rights from

2. We suggest a limit of $8, 000 per annum for these rights.
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25 Jul--

Rabasa on Canal Zone, Cuba Sanctions

Diplomrtic Relations With Jordsn

Diplometic Relrtjions With "angladesh

Technicel 0il Assistrnce Furnished To Jemeice
Governor Acoused of Hindering Fsrm Workers
0fficisls Announce ’ggressive New Economic Strete.y
PRC Wins St-te Election, Rejects PN Nlsims
Lebor Leeder Would lske Trensnrtionsls Reinvest
Officisl Announces Gresins Self-Sufficiency
Officiel to "snzenis for Tndustri-~l Agreements
xd@w snd "V X hgree To Wxpend Trade

Reletions With Kuweit Established =t Brbrssy Level

25 ng--Presidential Nominees Not To 31lsme for Viclence
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L April 75

Dick,

I agree that we should go shead and buy PIMSA.
Both operationally and financially this is an effec-
tive use of resources. For decades FBIS has been
trying to monitor Mexico from voice broadcasts.
This has been a very labor-intensive and unproductive
operation. The PIMSA (and INFORMEX) coverage will
reduce and perhaps eliminate the need for voice.

Stan
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